
 
Find out more online: 
www.worcestershire.gov.uk 

This document can be provided in alternative formats such as Large Print, an audio recording or 
Braille; it can also be emailed as a Microsoft Word attachment. Please contact Democratic 

Services on telephone number 01905 843579 or by emailing 
democraticServices@worcestershire.gov.uk. 

 
 

Worcestershire County Council 

 
 

Agenda 
Corporate Parenting Board 
 
Tuesday, 10 November 2020, 2.00 pm 
Online only 
 
 

 
 
Due to the current Covid-19 pandemic Worcestershire County Council will be holding this  
meeting in accordance with the relevant legislative arrangements for remote meetings of a  
local authority. For more information please refer to: Local Authorities and Police and Crime 
Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) 
(England and Wales) Regulations 2020.  
 
Please note that this is a public meeting, conducting remotely by videoconferencing between 
invited participants and live streamed for general access via a link on the Council’s website to 
the Council’s You Tube Channel. The Agenda papers and background papers can be 
accessed electronically on the Council’s website. Members of the public and press are 
permitted to report on the proceedings.  

 
 

 
 

mailto:democraticServices@worcestershire.gov.uk


 

DISCLOSING INTERESTS 
 

There are now 2 types of interests: 
'Disclosable pecuniary interests' and 'other disclosable interests' 

 

WHAT IS A 'DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST' (DPI)? 
 

 Any employment, office, trade or vocation carried on for profit or gain  

 Sponsorship by a 3rd party of your member or election expenses 

 Any contract for goods, services or works between the Council and you, a firm where 
you are a partner/director, or company in which you hold shares 

 Interests in land in Worcestershire (including licence to occupy for a month or longer) 

 Shares etc (with either a total nominal value above £25,000 or 1% of the total issued 
share capital) in companies with a place of business or land in Worcestershire. 

 
      NB Your DPIs include the interests of your spouse/partner as well as you 
 
WHAT MUST I DO WITH A DPI? 

 Register it within 28 days and  

 Declare it where you have a DPI in a matter at a particular meeting  
- you must not participate and you must withdraw. 

      NB It is a criminal offence to participate in matters in which you have a DPI 
 

WHAT ABOUT 'OTHER DISCLOSABLE INTERESTS'? 

 No need to register them but 

 You must declare them at a particular meeting where: 
  You/your family/person or body with whom you are associated have  

a pecuniary interest in or close connection with the matter under discussion. 
 
WHAT ABOUT MEMBERSHIP OF ANOTHER AUTHORITY OR PUBLIC BODY? 
You will not normally even need to declare this as an interest. The only exception is where the 
conflict of interest is so significant it is seen as likely to prejudice your judgement of the public 
interest. 
 
DO I HAVE TO WITHDRAW IF I HAVE A DISCLOSABLE INTEREST WHICH ISN'T A DPI? 

Not normally. You must withdraw only if it: 

 affects your pecuniary interests OR  
relates to a planning or regulatory matter 

 AND it is seen as likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest. 
 
DON'T FORGET 

 If you have a disclosable interest at a meeting you must disclose both its existence 
and nature – 'as noted/recorded' is insufficient    

 Declarations must relate to specific business on the agenda  
- General scattergun declarations are not needed and achieve little 

 Breaches of most of the DPI provisions are now criminal offences which may be 
referred to the police which can on conviction by a court lead to fines up to £5,000 
and disqualification up to 5 years 

  Formal dispensation in respect of interests can be sought in appropriate cases. 
 
Simon Mallinson Head of Legal and Democratic Services July 2012       WCC/SPM summary/f 



 

Agenda produced and published by Head of Legal and Democratic Services, County Hall, Spetchley Road, 
Worcester WR5 2NP 
 
To obtain further information or a copy of this agenda contact Kate Griffiths at 
KGriffiths@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 
Date of Issue: 2 November 2020 

 
 

Corporate Parenting Board 
Tuesday, 10 November 2020, 2.00 pm, Online only 
 
Membership: Mr A C Roberts (Chairman), Mr R C Adams, Ms H Dyke, Ms P A Hill, 

Mrs L C Hodgson, Dr C Hotham, Mr M Johnson, Ms N Nazir, 
Mrs F M Oborski, Mrs J A Potter, Cllr M Sherrey and Mr T A L Wells 
 

Agenda 
 

Item No Subject Page No 
 

1  Apologies 
 

 

2  Confirmation of the Minutes 
 

To Follow 

3  Care Leavers Annual Report 
 

To Follow 

4  Quarterly Data Report (Q2-2020/21) 
 

1 - 16 

5  Work Plan 
 

17 - 18 

6  Future Meeting Dates 
Dates 2021 
  
27 January 2021 
27 May 2021 
8 July 2021 
5 October 2021 
23 November 2021 
 
Locations to be finalised. 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Corporate Parenting Board Dataset

Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20* Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Target Ntl 18/19 Stat Nbrs 18/19

1 Number of Looked After Children 821 834 820 812 831 826 820 824 816 829 834 766 595

2 Percentage of Looked After Children subject to s20 15% 15% 14% 14% 13% 13% 13% 13% 13% 13% 12% 18% 22%

3
Number of Looked After Children who are Unaccompanied Asylum 

Seekers
37 36 33 33 32 30 26 26 25 24 23

4 Number of Looked After Children open to Children with Disability teams 39 35 36 37 37 37 40 40 35 34 34

5 Number of Looked After Children placed outside the County 221 223 219 213 214 217 212 216 234 236 231 (28%) 41% 33%

6
Number of Looked After Children placed more than 20 miles from home, 

outside the County
105 117 116 113 115 112 117 118 (16%) 12% 15% 18%

7
Number of Looked After Children placed more than 20 miles from home, 

total
128 138 137 135 142 140 143 144 (19%) 20% 26%

8
Percentage of Looked After Children with 3 or more placements in 

previous 12 months
10.0% 9.6% 7.7% 8.5% 9.6% 7.0% 8.0% 7.9% 8.0% 6.9% 6.6% 10% 10% 11%

9
Number of Looked After Children placed in Foster Care/ with a Relative or 

Friend
612 626 613 606 615 614 607 607 604 618 620 (74%) 75% 72% 73%

10 Number of Looked After Children placed for Adoption 18 17 18 22 23 23 25 23 17 18 17 (2%) 3% 4%

11 Number of Looked After Children placed with parents 40 39 37 36 38 37 39 42 40 38 38 (5%) 7% 6%

12
Number of Looked After Children in Independent/ Supported Living

46 42 46 46 54 52 49 54 54 54 58 (7%) 8%

13 Number of Looked After Children in Residential Care 101 102 100 95 94 92 92 90 92 92 91 (11%) 10% 9%

14 Number of Looked After Children in Secure Accommodation 1 1 3 3 2 3 3 4 5 5 5 (1%) <1%

15 Number of Looked After Children in Other 3 7 3 4 5 5 5 4 4 4 5 (1%) 1%

16 Number of Looked After Children in Bed and Breakfast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

17 Number of repeat Looked After Children within 12 months 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1%

18
Percentage of Looked After Children with an up to date Care Plan or 

Pathway Plan
75% 78% 77% 78% 96% 96% 95% 96% 96% 96% 95% 100%

19
Percentage of Looked After Children with an up to date health 

assessment
73% 69% 68% 72% 65% 59% 75% 79% 78% 78% 79% 90% 90% 86%

20
Percentage of looked after children of school age with an up to date 

Personal Education Plan at term end
100% n/a n/a 100% 100% 95%

21
Number of  Children in care of WCC aged 16/17 that are  Not in 

Education/Employment/Training  - (placed in or out of county)
36 27 27 28 20 22 22 28 30 32 13

22 Number of Looked After Children who went missing 18 14 23 24 23 12 15 23 17 16 20

23 Number of "missing" incidents involving Looked After Children 36 39 77 62 49 27 18 35 27 23 37

24
Number of Looked after Children recorded as vulnerable to Child Sexual 

Exploitation
53 52 49 48 44 27 25 26 20 19 18

25
Number of Looked after Children recorded as experiencing  Child Sexual 

Exploitation
3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 1

26 Number of council foster carers - households 151 147 145 143

27 Number of care leavers open for services - all ages 353 359 360 362 359 385 381 379 377 378 370

28 Number of care leavers open for services  - age 18-20 287 290 290 286 287 293 291 293 289 287 281

29 Number of care leavers open for services  - age 21- 25 66 69 70 76 72 92 90 86 88 91 89

30 Percentage of care leavers open for services  "in touch" - all ages 81% 79% 78% 75% 74% n/a 86% 86% 90% 90% 95% 95% {89%} {87%}

31
Percentage of care leavers open for services in suitable accommodation - 

all ages
81% 79% 93% 90% 87% n/a 84% 86% 93% 92% 93% 95% {85%} {85%}

32 Number of care leavers open for services in Bed and Breakfast (all ages) 1 2 2 2 3 0 0 1 1 1 1

33
Percentage of care leavers open for services that are in 

Education/Employment/Training - all ages
55% 54% 54% 52% 52% n/a 46% 46% 48% 47% 51% 85% {52%} {53%}

34
Percentage of care leavers open for services with an up-to-date Pathway 

Plan  - age 18-20
72% 63% 66% 84% 85% 80% 67% 57% 28% 31% 25% 95%

NB - Children's social care implemented its new case management system at the end of February 2020, so data was not available at this point.

Measure

New Indicator

P
age 1



T
his page is intentionally left blank



N.B. Numbers below 10 have been suppressed in charts

District Profiles
Looked After Children 

(Children who are in the care of the Local Authority and for whom the Council has corporate parent responsibility)

68
86

115 122
90 98

243

73 84
109 116

90 106

242

69 85
110 126

96 109

236

72 84
102

123
96 111

236

69 84
102

121
104 120

234

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Bromsgrove Malvern Hills Redditch Worcester Wychavon Wyre Forest Out of County /
Restricted

Looked After Children by District of Placement Postcode

September 2019

December 2019

March 2020

June 2020

Sep 2020

Bromsgrove 9%

Malvern Hills
10%

Redditch
12%

Worcester
15%

Wychavon 12%

Wyre 
Forest
13%

Out of County / 
Restricted 29%

June 2020

Bromsgrove
8%

Malvern Hills
10%

Redditch
12%

Worcester
15%

Wychavon
13%

Wyre 
Forest
14%

Out of County / Restricted
28%

Sep 2020

P
age 3



Children in Need

Care Leavers

Child Protection
(Children who are open to Social Work intervention and are not 

Looked After or on a Child Protection Plan)
(Children who meet the threshold for significant harm and are subject to a Child Protection Plan)

15 17
49

67

39 45

129

14 15

56
68

40 40

127

14 15

56 63

36 40

135

13 19

60 67

38 44

138

21 21

54
67

36 36

134

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Bromsgrove Malvern Hills Redditch Worcester Wychavon Wyre Forest Out of County /
Other

Care Leavers by District of Main Postcode

Sep-19

Dec-19

Mar-20

Jun-20

Sep-20

Bromsgrove 6% Malvern Hills
6%

Redditch
14%

Worcester
18%

Wychavon
10%

Wyre Forest
10%

Out of 
County / 

Other 36%

Care Leavers - Distribution September 
2020

Bromsgrove 11%

Malvern 
Hills 5%

Redditch
21%

Worcester
16%

Wychavon
20%

Wyre Forest
23%

Other 4%

Child Protection Plan as at 30/09/2020 
by District of Main Postcode

Emotional 
abuse 23%

Neglect 57%

Physical 
abuse 7%

Sexual 
abuse 4%

Multiple 9%

Child Protection Plan as at 30/09/2020 
by Latest Category

Bromsgrove 9%

Malvern Hills
10%

Redditch
21%

Worcester
21%

Wychavon
19%

Wyre …

Other 4%

Children In Need as at 30/09/2020 by 
District of Main Postcode

P
age 4



Bromsgrove

(Children 

who are 

68 73 69 72 69

8%
9%

8% 9% 8%

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Number

31
28 26 26 26

13 17 15 15 12

11

10 14 12 14 13

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Age

16+

14-15

11-13

5-10

1-4

<1

48 49 48 49 46

11 10

0

20

40

60

80

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Placement Type

Residential

Independent/Supported
Living
Placed with parents

Relative/Friend

Foster Care

56
66 63 64 61

0

20

40

60

80

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Legal Status

Placement order granted

Interim Care Order

Care Order

Accommodated (Full Time)

18 13 10

13
17 11

10

21
15

12 18
17

16 32
33 34

37

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Length in Placement

2 yrs +

1-2 yrs

6-12 mths

0-6 mths

14
12 11

9 9

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Council Foster Carers - Households

P
age 5



(Children 

who are 

64
51

72
88

67

0

20

40

60

80

100

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Children In Need - Number

15 14 14 13

21

0

5

10

15

20

25

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Number of Care Leavers Open for Services

73%
64% 64%

85% 86%

27%
36% 36%

15% 14%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers In Touch

Not/unknown

In touch

73%
86% 79% 77% 71%

27%
14% 21% 23% 29%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers in Suitable Accommodation

Not/ status unknown

Suitable

53%
43% 36% 31% 33%

47%
57% 64% 69% 67%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers in 
Education/Employment/Training

Not/unknown

EET

19% 13%
23% 25%

35%

74% 79% 54% 48%
43%

8% 12%
14%

4% 7%
9% 8%

7%
4% 1% 6% 6%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Child Protection Plans by Latest Category

Multiple

Sexual abuse

Physical abuse

Neglect

Emotional abuse

P
age 6



Malvern

(Children 

who are 

86 84 85 84 84

10% 10% 10% 10% 10%

0

20

40

60

80

100

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Number

10

24 22 20 20 18

20 20 21 18 20

13 11 12 13
12

18 21 24 24 20

0

20

40

60

80

100

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Age

16+

14-15

11-13

5-10

1-4

<1

45 45 46 46 42

23 20 18 17 22

0

20

40

60

80

100

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Placement Type

Residential

Independent/Supported Living

Placed with parents

Relative/Friend

Foster Care
11 12 10 11

64 62 63 65 61

11 11

0

20

40

60

80

100

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Legal Status

Placement order granted

Interim Care Order

Care Order

Accommodated (Full Time)

24
15 21 17 17

19
17 10 11 16

20

17 17 18 13

23
35 37 38 38

0

20

40

60

80

100

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Length in Placement

2 yrs +

1-2 yrs

6-12 mths

0-6 mths

20 20 21 22 22

0

5

10

15

20

25

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Council Foster Carers - Households

P
age 7



(Children 

who are 

57 63 73
97

69

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Children In Need - Number

17 15 15
19 21

0

5

10

15

20

25

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Number of Care Leavers Open for Services

94% 87% 93%
79%

95%

6% 13% 7%
21%

5%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers In Touch

Not/unknown

In touch

88%
100% 93%

79%
95%

12%
0% 7%

21%
5%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers in Suitable Accommodation

Not/status unknown

Suitable

53% 53% 53%
32% 33%

47% 47% 47%
68% 67%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers in 
Education/Employment/Training

Not/unknown

EET

2%
20%

9% 15% 9%

86%
69% 85% 80%

69%

3% 3%

3%

7% 7%

3% 3%

3%

5% 4%
16%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Child Protection Plans by Latest Category

Multiple

Sexual abuse

Physical abuse

Neglect

Emotional abuse

P
age 8



Redditch

(Children 

who are 

115 109 110 102 102

14%
13% 13%

12% 12%

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Number

20 20 20 15 16

29 29 27
25 25

23 22 23
25 23

13 14 16

28 25 23
20 18

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Age

16+

14-15

11-13

5-10

1-4

<1

81 77 78 72 69

25 24 24
22 25

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Placement Type

Residential

Independent/Supported Living

Placed with parents

Relative/Friend

Foster Care
13 10 12

87 85 86 81 79

11 11 12 15

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Legal Status

Placement order granted

Interim Care Order

Care Order

Accommodated (Full Time)

34 22 30 22 11

27

19
16

14
22

31

21 22
20 24

23

47 42
46 45

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Length in Placement

2 yrs +

1-2 yrs

6-12 mths

0-6 mths

30 29 28 27 25

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Council Foster Carers - Households

P
age 9



(Children 

who are 

124 130 135
162 147

0

50

100

150

200

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Children In Need - Number

49
56 56 60 54

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Number of Care Leavers Open for Services

88% 80% 80% 88%
98%

12% 20% 20% 12%
2%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers In Touch

Not/unknown

In touch

92% 98% 93% 90% 94%

8% 2% 7% 10% 6%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers in Suitable Accommodation

Not/ status unknown

Suitable

57% 50% 48% 40% 46%

43% 50% 52% 60% 54%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers in 
Education/Employment/Training

Not/unknown

EET

8% 10%
30% 28% 34%

78% 82%
58% 59% 52%

5%
4% 4% 5% 5%

7% 4% 7% 7% 5%
3% 5%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Child Protection Plans by Latest Category

Multiple

Sexual abuse

Physical abuse

Neglect

Emotional abuse

P
age 10



Worcester

(Children 

who are 

122 116 126 123 121

15% 14%
15% 15% 15%

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Number

23 23 24 26 28

36 37 38 37 37

17 20 26 19 18
19 18

14 18 15
22 13

18 15 14

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Age

16+

14-15

11-13

5-10

1-4

<1

60 61 67 68 68

32 32
34 35 36

10

10
10

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Placement Type

Residential

Independent/Supported Living

Placed with parents

Relative/Friend

Foster Care
10 14 11 15 6

91 86 98 92
94

17 12
15 12 17

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Legal Status

Placement order granted

Interim Care Order

Care Order

Accommodated (Full Time)

41
26

39
25 22

20

16
17

24 23

25

25
23 25 23

36
49

47 49 53

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Length in Placement

2 yrs +

1-2 yrs

6-12 mths

0-6 mths

27 28 27 28 30

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Council Foster Carers - Households

P
age 11



(Children 

who are 

96
113 110

128
152

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Children In Need - Number

67 68 63 67 67

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Number of Care Leavers Open for Services

85% 79% 84% 87%
97%

15% 21% 16% 13%
3%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers In Touch

Not/unknown

In touch

85%
99% 97% 91% 97%

15%
1% 3% 9% 3%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers in Suitable Accommodation

Not/status unknown

Suitable

46% 44% 51% 44% 51%

54% 56% 49% 56% 49%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers in 
Education/Employment/Training

Not/unknown

EET

7% 3% 10% 9% 13%

75% 78%
74% 73% 60%

1% 4%
3% 2%

9%
4% 4% 7% 6% 7%

12% 12% 7%
10% 11%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Child Protection Plans by Latest Category

Multiple

Sexual abuse

Physical abuse

Neglect

Emotional abuse

P
age 12



Wychavon

(Children 

who are 

90 90 96 96 104

11% 11%
12% 12%

12%

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Number

18 18
24 23 25

18 18
19 20 23

19 14
12 14 1213 19
19 18 2121 21
17 17

19

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Age

16+

14-15

11-13

5-10

1-4

<1

55 54 56 55 58

14 17 18 18 22

12 13
12 13

12

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Placement Type

Residential

Independent/Supported Living

Placed with parents

Relative/Friend

Foster Care
13 10 11 11 16

63 71 67 67
70

13 15
15

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Legal Status

Placement order granted

Interim Care Order

Care Order

Accommodated (Full Time)

28
13

31 29
19

20

22

18
15

23

27

23

21
23 26

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Length in Placement

1-2 yrs

6-12 mths

0-6 mths
19 20 20 20 18

0

5

10

15

20

25

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Council Foster Carers - Households

P
age 13



(Children 

who are 

115 119

162 166
137

0

50

100

150

200

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Children In Need - Number

39 40 36 38 36

0

10

20

30

40

50

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Number of Care Leavers Open for Services

72% 70%
61%

84%
97%

28% 30%
39%

16%
3%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers In Touch

Not/unknown

In touch

90% 98% 92% 92% 97%

10% 2% 8% 8% 3%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers in Suitable Accommodation

Not/status unknown

Suitable

44% 48% 50% 49% 56%

56% 53% 50% 51% 44%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers in 
Education/Employment/Training

Not/unknown

EET

12% 8% 9%
18% 19%

77% 79% 74%
70% 60%

6% 11%
9%

3%
8%

4% 5%
3%

5% 3% 4% 3%
10%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Child Protection Plans by Latest Category

Multiple

Sexual abuse

Physical abuse

Neglect

Emotional abuse

P
age 14



Wyre Forest

(Children 

who are 

98 106 109 111 120

12%
13% 13% 13%

14%

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Number

12 15 15 16 19

35 37 39 41 46

22 22 23 22 2112
16 15 10 1013
12 12 15

20

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Age

16+

14-15

11-13

5-10

1-4

<1

63 70 73 73 76

19
22 20 20 20

11 11

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Placement Type

Residential

Independent/Supported Living

Placed with parents

Relative/Friend

Foster Care
10

81 84 87 85
95

13
18 14 22

15

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Legal Status

Placement order granted

Interim Care Order

Care Order

Accommodated (Full Time)

28 30 36
22 26

19 13
14 33 31

29
18

19 15 19

22 45 40 41
44

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Looked After Children - Length in Placement

2 yrs +

1-2 yrs

6-12 mths

0-6 mths

32 30 28 27 27

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Council Foster Carers - Households

P
age 15



(Children 

who are 

136
150

119
136

116

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Children In Need - Number

45
40 40 44

36

0

10

20

30

40

50

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Number of Care Leavers Open for Services

87% 88%
78% 80%

97%

13% 13%
23% 20%

3%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers In Touch

Not/unknown

In touch

91% 98%
88% 82% 89%

9% 2%
13% 18% 11%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers in Suitable Accommodation

Not/status unknown

Suitable
64% 68% 63%

43%
56%

36% 33% 38%
57%

44%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Care Leavers in 
Education/Employment/Training

Not/unknown

EET

3% 3%
14% 19% 22%

86% 85%
76% 63% 58%

2% 2%
2%

4% 4%5% 5%
2%

2% 1%

5%
6%

6% 12% 15%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20

Percentage of Child Protection Plans by Latest Category

Multiple

Sexual abuse

Physical abuse

Neglect

Emotional abuse

P
age 16



AGENDA ITEM 5   
 

 

CORPORATE PARENTING BOARD 
WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21 
 

 

 
 

Agenda Item  Lead 

  

10 November 2020  
(Reports by 26 October) 
 

 

   

 Quarterly data report (Q2 - 20/21) – For noting 
 

Tina Russell /Tony Leak 

 Care Leavers – Annual Report   
 

Selina Rawicz / Justine 
Bishop 

   

  
27 January 2021 
(Reports by 12 January) 
 

 

 Quarterly data report (Q3 - 20/21) – For noting 
 

Tina Russell /Tony Leak 

 Transition between children’s and adult’s services 
 

Sally Branchflower / Jill 
Hughes 

   

  

27 May 2021 
(Reports by 12 May) 
 

 

 Quarterly data report (Q4 - 20/21) – For noting 
 

Tina Russell /Tony Leak 

   

   

   

  

8 July 2021 
(Reports by 23 June) 
 

 

   

   

   

  
5 October 2021 
(Reports by 20 September) 
 

 

 Quarterly data report (Q1 - 21/22) – For noting 
 

Tina Russell /Tony Leak 

   

   

   

Page 17



AGENDA ITEM 5   
 

  
23 November 2021 
(Reports by 8 November) 
 

 

 Quarterly data report (Q2 - 21/22) – For noting 
 

Tina Russell /Tony Leak 

   

   

   

   

 Standing Items 
 

 

 Quarterly Data reports Q3 20/21 (Jan 21) 
Q4 20/21 – (April 21) 

 

   

   

 To Be Scheduled  

 Health and Well Being of Looked After Children, ISL Adam Johnston  
(Selina Rawicz CSC, Kerry 
Beaumont Camhs, Lisa 
Bradshaw ISL) 

   

 

Page 18


	Agenda
	4 Quarterly Data Report (Q2-2020/21)
	2020-21 CPB Q2 District Profiles

	5 Work Plan

